From: Hassett, John T.

To: R5AirEnforcement; Gross, Louise C; rShearingclerk

Cc: Thor Ketzback; Rehor, Mike W.; Cobden, Sandra; Fakler, Paul; Casebier, Michael
Subject: Pactiv Evergreen Inc--Docket No. CAA-05-2023-0031 penalty payment

Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 4:39:28 PM

Attachments: image005.pnq

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

All,

The Pactiv Evergreen Inc, Docket No. CAA-05-2023-0031, penalty was paid on 9/25/23 and received by EPA on 9/26/23 in the
amount of $126,329.
The invoice was paid out via ACH# 2012475816.

Please acknowledge via return email that EPA has received this penalty payment.

If you need any additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.
John
Vendor 8018700
Company Code IPO1
Name TREASURER, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
City ST LOUIS
DD | BBk | EM| Type Reference Doc..Date |Net due dt|Pstng Date|CoCd|Tx|Profit Ctr|DocumentNo|St|Clrng doc. |Amount in local cur.|&mo
-;: E |KR CAAR-05-2023-0031|09/22/2023(09/22/2023|09/25/2023|1P01|10|480 1400002117 1900010524 126,329.00-
I E |ZV 09/26/2023(09/26/2023|09/26/2023|1P01 480 1900010524 1800010524 126,329.00
o 0.00

John Hassett
Regional Environmental Manager

Pactiv Evergreen

5250 North Street | Canandaigua, NY 14424
M: 1.585.329.0461 |
john.hassett@pactivevergreen.com
PactivEvergreen.com
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